E SUNDRY Do not use th	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE I SUREAU OF LAND MANA NOTICES AND REP is form for proposals to all. Use Form 3160-3 (A	INTERIOR AGEMENT ORTS ON WE	enter an		OMB No. Expires: M 1 No. -02049	arch 31, 2007
	PLICATE- Other instru	uctions on reve	rsø side.	7. If Unit or	CA/Agree	ement, Name and/or No
I. Type of Well Oil Well	Gas Well Other			8. Well Na	me and No Jeral	
Name of Operator Texland Petroleur				9. API We		<u> </u>
a Address 777 Main St Fort Worth		3b. Phone No. (includ 817-336-2	-			37456 Exploratory Area
. Location of Well (Footage, Sec.,	T., R., M., or Survey Description)		/	Shoe I	Bar, I	Devonian SE
Unit M, Sec. 3, 5 330' FSL & 770' H				11. County	or Parish, a CO,	
12. CHECK A	PPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO	INDICATE NATU	RE OF NOTICE, I	REPORT, OF	OTHER	R DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION		TY	PE OF ACTION			
Notice of Intent	Acidize	Deepen Fracture Treat	Production (Since the second s	art/Resume)	Well	er Shut-Off I Integrity
Subsequent Report	Casing Repair	New Construction Plug and Abandon	Recomplete	bandon		<u>Request</u>
Final Abandonment Notice	Convert to Injection	Plug Back	Water Disposa	l		
	oleum-Hobbs, LLC n the above capti	-		11 ho ma		- he
						2
14. I hereby certify that the fore Name (Printed/Typed) Vickie Smith	egoing is true and correct	Title	Production	Analyst		<u>***90.84</u> //
Signature	Smith	Date	7/13/06			
	THIS SPACE FOR I			USE		
A.	1. MITAN		PZ		<u></u>	NIA
Approved by Conditions of approval, if any age certify that the applicant holds legs which would entitle the applicant t		does not warrant or	Title / / /		Date	8 [7] [7]
Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Tit States any false, fictitious or fraudu	e 43 U.S.C. Section 1212 make it a	crime for any person b as to any matter within i	nowingly and willfully its jurisdiction.	to make to any	y departme	nt or agency of the U
(Instructions on page 2)						
GN						

•

Form 3160-9 (December 1989)		E	JLM C	OPY	ПC	.0P	Nui Pag	mber 06Mi D079
		UNI	TED ST	ATES				······
Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 70040750000348089456		ARTMEN EAU OF I	-				lID Lease N	MNM020491
Hand Delivered Received by	NOTICE O	F INCIDE	ENTS O	F NONCO	OMPLIA	NCE	CA Unit PA	
Bureau of Land Management Office			Орега	101				-
HOBBS I	NSPECTION OFFIC	E		TEX	LAND PE	TROLE	EUM-HO	BBS,LLC
	WEST TAYLOR BBS_NM_88240		Addre	^{ss} 777]	MAIN ST	REET,S	UITE 32	
Telephone	505.393.3612		Attent	ion FOR	T WORT	H, IX 7	0102	
Inspector	DEATON	·····	Ann A	Addr				_
Site Name	Well or Facility	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	Range	Meridian	County		State
FEDERAL #3-1	A		17S	36E	NMP		LEA	NM
Site Name FEDERAL 3	Well or Facility 01	1/4 1/4 Section SWSW 3	Township 17S	Range 36E	Meridian NMP	Соцвту	LEA	State
THE FOLLOWING VIOLA	TION WAS FOUND BY BI	UREAU OF LAND	MANAGEME	INSPECTOR	RS ON THE DAT	TE AND AT	THE SITE LIST	FED ABOVE
Date	Time (24 - hour clock)		Viola	tion		Gravity o	f Violation
06/19/2006		11:00		43 CFR 3162.7-3			MAJOR	
Corrective Action To Be Completed By	Dat	e Corrected		Assessment for Noncompliance			Assessment Reference	
07/19/2006							/ 43 CFR	3163.1()
Remarks Unmeasured gas is being fla being flared/vented. Submit application for approval to fla Unauthorized flaring is subje	on a Sundry Notice are/vent the gas.	Form 3160-5,	to this offici	is or measure e, to my atter	e the amoun ntion, an	t	(27 B)	
When violation is corrected, sign this no	blice and return to above add	Iress.						USINC CONT
Company Representative Title 📿	neibudia	malion	Signature	Victi	ime s	el	Date 🛩	1-13-06
Company Comments a gas	meter was	installe	d and	effect	ive 7-	1-06	945	is meason
nily avert	¥ it is bei	ig flar	ed. A	aas III	ne will	be,	nstall	d'and the
gast sold to 1	Juke Enci	Jay Fic	10 SE	rvices	AS 500	nas	DOSSI	ble.
J		\vee /	WARNIN	3			/	

Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, whichever is earlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and yalso incur Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 801 North Quincy Street, Suite 300, Arlington VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information.

Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer Marlon Deaton				Date Time 19June06 1100		
		FOR OFFICE USE	ONLY			
Number	Date	Assessment	Penalty	Termination		
23						
Type of Inspection				······································		
PI	1					